

# YOSRY SABRY

UI/UX & Web Designer

---

Väderilsgatan 56, LGH 1502  
Göteborg , Sweden

Birthday: 30-07-1983  
Egyptian  
Married

[www.yosry.ws](http://www.yosry.ws)

[im@yosry.ws](mailto:im@yosry.ws)

[hotdesign.y@gmail.com](mailto:hotdesign.y@gmail.com)

Mobile: 0704778101

---

## ME..

I Design Beautiful, Engaging User Experiences & Intuitive User Interfaces for the web and the Mobile/Tablets applications.

I'm exciting about the new web technologies, apps, trends. with a passion for business and marketing trends. in my spare time i read about design, the web, lifestyle design. and companies news.

- I have the ability to multi-task and work well under tight deadlines.
- I'm organized & pay attention to details.
- I'm a very good team-player and I can also work in a one-man-show project.

## EDUCATION

Computer Science Diploma From - IBI ( Instructive British Institute ) - Egypt

Grade : Good

Year of Graduation : 2008

## LANGUAGES

- Arabic : Mother Tongue.
- English : Good.

# RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Time of Experience : 10 Years.

- **Senior UI/UX & Web Designer**  
at **Wasm Media**

September 2009 – December 2011 (2 years 4 months) Cairo, Egypt

- Working alongside the talented Wasm Media team as a contract web designer.
- Creating User interfaces designs for Mobile/Tablets Applications.
- Creating high accessible, robust and standard web application.

- **Senior UI/UX & Web Designer**  
at **WebteamEU (Self-employed)**

December 2006 – June 2009 (2 years 7 months) Outsourcing

- Contributing with Offshore team from London, Russia, and Turkey to build a web projects and UI Applications.
- Create a Wordpress/Joomla custom templates.

- **Senior Graphic / Web Designer**  
at **Graphic Station (Graphic and Marketing Agency)**

December 2002 – May 2006 (3 years 6 months)

- Create web projects for the companies and sports clubs and restaurants .. etc based standard applications.
- Works as a production manager in the last year.

- **CEO | My own company**  
at **Roots - Advertising Agency**

April 2001 – December 2002 (1 year 9 months) Cairo, Egypt

- Got a very creative team in Roots, we carried out web and printing projects for some clients during this two years.

- **Web Designer/Master**  
**Freelance**

2000 – 2001 (1 year) Cairo, Egypt

- Creating a variety of the web projects, forums, and CMS's Themes for others.
- Web master of many Web projects.

# TOOLS & APPLICATIONS USAGE

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Netbeans, Aptana Studio, Sublime text  
Expression, Dreamweaver, SwishMX, Swift3D, Ms Office, Xampp

# SKILLS & EXPERTISE

- HTML5
- CSS3
- jQuery
- Back-end (Admin panels) design
- GUI (Graphical User interface)
- Cross-Browser Experience
- Usability and Readability & Accessibility Skills,
- Mobile Application Design
- Wordpress
- Joomla

# MY INTERESTS

Enjoy Travelling and learning, watching Football and Movies, internet Browsing

# TO FIND ME ..

- <http://www.yosry.ws> : An collection of Previous works and Experimentation
- <http://www.linkedin.com/profile/view?id=62078202>
- <http://be.net/Yosry>